
Sundermeyer, Susan 

From: Taylor, Michael

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 11:31 AM

To: Sundermeyer, Susan

Subject: FW: Renewables

Attachments: MEB Redline - RES Chapter 20 proposed rule--Rev 11.doc
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Susan: 
  
Please file this e-mail and attachment in EW-2009-0324. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mike 
 

From: Downey, Edward F. [mailto:efdowney@BryanCave.com]  
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 2:30 PM 
To: Taylor, Michael 
Subject: FW: Renewables 
Mike: 
  
Attached are some proposed edits to the renewables rule submitted on behalf of the MIEC.  
Thank you for providing this forum for the parties to air the issues on this important initiative. 

Edward F. Downey 
Bryan Cave LLP 
221 Bolivar Street, Ste. 101 
Jefferson City, MO 65101 
Tel.: (573) 556-6622 
Fax: (573) 556-7442 
E-mail: efdowney@bryancave.com  

  
This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you 
received this transmission in error, please reply to the sender to advise of the error and delete this 
transmission and any attachments. 
  
IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform 
you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 
Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction 
or matter addressed herein.


